From: Avison, Claire TACIEX

To: Bhat, Asha TAC:EX; Ferguson, Suzanne A TAC:EX
Subject: FW: Executive Committee Materials

Date: Monday, April 9, 2018 8:44:22 PM
Attachments: Excom Materials - April 9.pdf

Claire Avison | Assistant Deputy Minister| Ministry of Tourism Arts and Culture| Cell: 250-217-9059
| claire.avison@gov.bc.ca

From: Meadows, Jennifer L TAC:EX

Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 12:31 PM

To: Avison, Claire TAC:EX; Hobbs, Sasha TAC:EX; Sekyer, Dean TAC:EX; Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX; Jack,
Carolyn GCPE:EX

Cc: Shang, Cindy TAC:EX; Poirier, Dorice TAC:EX; Genzale, Morgan MAH:EX; Stewart, Lori TAC:EX
Subject: Executive Committee Materials

Hi all,
Attached are materials for Monday’s executive mtg.
Thanks

JENNIFER MEADOWS

Director, Executive Operations

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture and

Ministry Responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism
gth Floor, 1810 Blanshard Street, Victoria BC V8W 9T2
p: 778-698-1669 | m: 250-507-0063
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MINISTRY OF TOURISM, ARTS AND CULTURE

Date: April 9, 2018

EXECUTIVE TEAM MEETING
Time: 1:00 to 2:30 pm
DM Office
Attendees: Sandra Carroll Sasha Hobbs
Claire Avison Asha Bhat
Dean Sekyer Carolyn Jack
Tracy Campbell Jennifer Meadows
Suzanne Ferguson
Description Responsible Attachment
1. DM Update S. Carroll No
2. Diversity and Inclusion S. Carroll Yes
3. Records Management S. Carroll No
4. Roundtable All No

NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING: April 16,2018
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From: Inamdar, Madhavee MIT:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2017 2:16 PM

To: Sandor, David PSA:EX

Subject: RE: Test Message to connect with anyone [Incident: 170403-000074]

Thanks David so much for your reply. Great to hear that. Yes! | did get in touch with Sasha and will have
a call with her to discuss further around end of the month. Very glad to hear about the commitment and
potential initiatives. Best wishes, Madhavee

From: Inamdar, Madhavee TAC:EX
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2017 3:33 PM
To: Hobbs, Sasha PSA:EX

Subject: Diversity and Inclusion

Hi Sasha! Sorry for not contacting you earlier in October end as I had mentioned. s.22
s.22

I read with lot of interest the action plan with 15 commitments on Diversity and Inclusion. What a great
initiative! Will you please advise as to what I need to do if I would like to be on the Task Force which is
one of the Commitments? I have expressed my interest to be on the Task Force to our DM as well.
(Ministry of TAC).

Would appreciate your guidance on that. Please let me know if you would be able to spare time next
week anytime to chat.

Best wishes, many thanks and have a great weekend ahead. Madhavee

From: Hobbs, Sasha PSA:EX

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 9:41 AM
To: Inamdar, Madhavee TAC:EX

Subject: RE: Diversity and Inclusion

Good morning Madhavee, so nice to hear from you. §.22
s.22

[ will connect you with our new Diversity and Inclusion Lead working in my branch, Jamieson
Dunlop. Jamieson is currently putting together our work plans and noting names of interested
individuals as well. The task force may have limited membership to representatives from
agency/bcgeu/pea as currently envisioned, but there will no doubt be working groups, focus
groups, and subcommittees rising up ©
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Your interest is much appreciated!

Best,
Sasha

From: Rose, Scott PSA:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 9:29 AM
To: Inamdar, Madhavee TAC:EX

Cc: Diversity And Inclusion PSA:EX
Subject: Diversity and Inclusion

Hi there Madhavee, it was great to see you on Tuesday, Wednesday !

I have tracked down the address for you for your question on advisory
panel for Diversity and Inclusion.

I have also given the fine folks a heads up that you have an interest.

Have a great rest of the week !

Scott Rose, Learning Consultant

The Learning Centre | Talent Management | BC Public Service Agency
716 Courtney St. | Victoria, BC | 250.514.2349

MyHR@gov.bc.ca | 250.952.6000 | Toll Free 1.877.277.0772

BRITISM

¢ L Where ideas work

From: Inamdar, Madhavee TAC:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 9:54 AM
To: Rose, Scott PSA:EX

Subject: RE: Diversity and Inclusion

That’s Great Scott. Thank you so much. I really enjoyed doing the course. I also want to say that
the materials provided for us (as part of the pre-work as well as during the course) have been one
of the best so far as [ have been doing a number of courses for the past three years or so. I will
always keep it with me as I find it really inspiring. Cheers and many thanks, Madhavee

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture
Ph: 778-558-9136

“You may trod me in the very dirt But still, like dust, I'll rise”
By Maya Angelou.
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